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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: 8084555646SG-007

Dear Vic, 

 

Noted that you are handling PD claims of GBC9511T and FBE3642C.  

 

We are of the view that BOLA 28(l) is applicable for this accident. The sketch plan of FBE3642C (Direct Asia) best 

illustrates this accident. Under BOLA 28(l) veh C is OIV, which swerved left and hit veh E (GBC9511T). Then, veh B 

(FBE3642C) rear ended OIV, followed by veh A (FBN9445T) rear ended veh B which fell and hit veh D (SHC242H). No 

contact between OIV and veh D. 

 

Kindly direct the PD claim from FBE3642C to insurer of FBN9445T, NTUC Income, under BOLA 28(l).  

 

Thank you. 
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Best regards, 
Loh Chee Heng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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